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Cambridge Gardens — Timeline

Cambridge Gardens is part of Phillip Parker King’s 1831 land grant, St Stephens. Cambridge

Park estate was subdivided in the 1880s. Cambridge Gardens was gazetted a neighbourhood
of Cambridge Park in 1981, three years after a second primary school had been opened in the
area and named Cambridge Gardens School.

1822 Phillip Parker King received a Ticket of Occupation over
most of the 3000 acres reserved as a common for local
farmers

1831 Phillip Parker King received a 1500 acre grant and named
it St Stephens

1884 | December Cambridge Park estate was subdivided into farmlets

1981 Subdivision known as Cambridge Gardens was gazetted as
a neighbourhood of Cambridge Park

1988 | 21 September | Centenary celebrations of Cambridge Gardens School




